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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
WASHINGTON, D.Ce

May 23, 1951

Memorandun
To: Regional Administrator, Region IV, Salt Lake City, Utah
From: Director, Bureau of Land Management

Subject: Proposed Goodman Point (Aztec Ruin) National Monument, Colorado

Further reference is made to your memorandum of March 28, 1951,
concerning the Secretary's order of September 16, 1889, in connection
with thé above projecta

The order has been rewoked by my order of this date as to the
S% sece 4, T 36 No, R 17 W., NMBM, Colorado. The revocation order
will soon appear in the Federal Registers

Lot 2 and SWiNEZ sec. 4, containing the Goodman Point Ruin
were added to the Hovemwesp National Monument by Proclamation No. 2924
of April 26, 1951 (16 P.R. 3687)., The National Park Service on May 9,
1951 reported that additional ruins have very recently been found on
the remaining portions of the l’%, and stated that its recommendations

as to retaining or releasing these remaining lands will be furnished hs
after further investigationse

(Sgd) WILLIAM ZIMMERMAN, HR.

Associate Director
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